Duncan, Kimberlyn

From: Steed, Ryan

Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 9:09 AM
To: MPDPublicRecords

Ce: PublicRecords

Subject: Police Records Request

Request #18-897

Please provide the following information regarding former City of Miami Police Officer Paule Viltard:
1. All complaints filed against Officer Villard

2. Allinternal affairs and/or other investigations initiated against Officer Villard

3. The final disposition of all such investigations, if any.

Requester

Stephanie Kienzle

stephanie. kienzle@gmail.com

7535 SW 26th Court, Davie, FL 33314
305-335-2093

Ryan Steed, Administrative Aide |
City of Miami Office of the City Attorney
444 S.W. 2" Avenue, Suite 945
% Miami, Florida 33130
«  Telephone: 305-416-1817
Facsimile: 305-416-1801
RSteed@miamigov.com

Disclaimer: This e-mail is intended only for the individual{s) or entity{s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain legally
privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please hold it in confidence
to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or disclose this message to another
person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the
intrusion. Please notify us by reply e-mail and delete the original message. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of itself, create
an attorney-client refationship with the sender. Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses and the contents of the e-mail are public
records. If you do not want your e-mail address, or the contents of the e-mail, released in response to a public records request, do
not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing.

B

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 93 R

Tao stop receiving messages from MPDPublicRecords group, stop following it.



PIN: 7263 Hire date: Dec 26, 1990
Current assignment(s):

Division: FOD

Section: CDS

Und £y CDS

Involved Officer: Citizen Complaint
08, 1987 09:00

Allegations:
MISCONDUCT - - Cleared -

Invelved Officer: Use of force

20, 1995 01:09
Use(s) of force Effective/Not
Hands NOT effective

Service being conducted: Disposition/f

Involved Officer: Citizen Complaint

24, 1996 14:20
Allegations:
IMPROPER PROCEDURE - - Cleared -
Involved Officer: Use of force
22, 1996 21:08
Use(s) of force Effective/Not

Hands NOT effective

Service being conducted: Dispeosition/f

Involved Officer: Citizen complaint
24, 2003 12:45

Allegations:

False Arrest - Cleared - Apr 22

Invelved Officer:
31, 2009 10:00

Citizen complaint

Allegations:

Discourtesy - - Inconclusive - Se

Report summary: totals by incident type:

Incident type Received
Administrative Complaint
Citizen complaint
Driving Ceomplaints
Firearm discharge
Relieve Reassigned
Relieved of Duty

Use of force
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Concise Officer History

POLICE OFFICER Paule Villard [7263]

IA No: 19870645 Received: Dec
IA No: 19950117 Received: Oct
Effective
inding: Filed
IA No: 19960079 Received: Feb
IA No: 19960152 Received: Oct
Effective
inding: Filed
Ia No: C€03-367 Received: Oct
Case No: 1721011-3
, 2004
IA No: (C09-306 Received: Aug
p 22, 2009

Lorraine Dobson



